
To: Board of Education 
 
From: Angelique Nedved, assistant superintendent, teaching & learning, ext. 2440 
 Ellen Willets, assistant director, curriculum, instruction & assessment, ext. 4769 
 
Re: Renewal of Destiny Library & Textbook Resource Management Solutions for 

2016-2017 
 
Date: July 7, 2016 
 
 
Background: 
Follett Destiny Library and Textbook Resource Management Solutions software is a 
web-based management system utilized by the district. This software provides inventory 
management of both library resources and district instructional resources – textbooks, 
consumables, etc. The system allows for precise checkout of these resources to 
schools, teachers, and students and provides the district an accurate inventory of 
instructional resources to ensure appropriate quantities at any point during the school 
year. 
 
Rationale: 
This expenditure represents the 2016-2017 renewal costs for both the library and 
textbook systems. 
 
Recommendation: 
Administration recommends board approval for the renewal quote with Follett Software 
Company for the Destiny Library and Textbook Resource Management Solutions. The 
purchase will be paid from Teaching and Learning General Funds and Student Materials 
Funds. 
 
Motion: 
“I move the Board of Education authorize administration to renew Follett Software 
Company Destiny Library and Textbook Resource Management Solutions in an amount 
not to exceed $29,843.10.” 
 


